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INDIAN RIVER COUNTY

ATTORNEY

Dylan Reingold, County Attorney
William K. DeBraal, Deputy County Attorney
Kate Pingolt Cotner, Assistant County Attorney

MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of County Commissioners
FROM: Dylan Reingold, County Attorney‘(\g h
DATE: October 25, 2016
SUBJECT: Appointments to the Economic Opportunities Council of Indian River County, Inc.

The Economic Opportunities Council of Indian River County, Inc. (“EOC”) is a non-profit corporation in
Indian River County. Since the EOC receives Community Services Block Grant funds, pursuant to 42 USC
§9910, the EOC must have 1/3 of the members of its board who are elected officials or their representatives.

On November 18, 2014, the Indian River County Board of County Commissioners (“Board”) appointed
Miriam Gross, Jennifer Proper and Linda McConkey to serve on the EOC. On February 16, 2016, the Board
reappointed these three individuals. Leonard Edwards, the Executive Director of the EOC, has requested the
Board to reappoint these three individuals and to appoint Donald Hart, Sr. to the EOC.

RECOMMENDATION.

The County Attorney recommends that the Board reappoint Miriam Gross, Jennifer Proper and Linda
McConkey and appoint Donald Hart, Sr. to the Economic Opportunities Council of Indian River County, Inc.

ATTACHMENT

Letter from Leonard Edwards to Commissioner Davis, dated October 18, 2016
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